
SAN BERNARDINO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Regular Meeting 
December 10, 2019 

Board of Education 
5:30 p.m. 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Dale Marsden, Ed.D., Superintendent 
As prepared by Human Resources Division 

SUBJECT: Personnel Report #9 

It is requested that the Board ratify and/or approve Personnel Report #9, December 10, 2019, which 
contains actions such as hiring, retirements, resignations, promotions and terminations involving 
certificated, classified and other employees in the categories of noon duty aide, recreational 
supervisors, substitute employees, and others. These actions are consistent with policies of the 
Board of Education, the rules and regulations of the Personnel Commission and the District's 
Affirmative Action Plan. 

The following resolution is recommended: 

BE IT RESOLVED that Personnel Report #9, December 10, 2019, be ratified and/or approved as 
presented. Personnel actions included in this report are in accordance with policies of the Board 
of Education, the rules and regulations of the Personnel Commission and the District's Affirmative 
Action Plan. 

RECOMMENDED FOR SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL 

HARLDJ. VO LKOMMER, Ed.D. 
Deputy Superintendent 
Human Resources Division 

RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD APPROVAL 

DALE MARSDEN, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

Agenda Item 15.1 


































































































































